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Bobbie Walthall

From: Kristine Druen [Kristine.Druen@kucu.org]
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 9:23 AM
To: Bobbie Walthall
Subject: Signs of Community Interest

Hello Bobbie, 
 
I will be the one placing the signs for the Lawrence MS Walk being held here on April 30th.  The signs will be put out on 
Wednesday April 20th and will be picked up on Sunday May 1st.   
 
I will have one sign in my front yard at home and the others will be at the following local businesses: 
 
KU Credit Union (all 3 branches) 
El Mezcal (all 3 locations) 
Johnny I’s Auto Sales 
American Family Insurance – DJ Flummerfelt 
Great Plains Financial Group 
Garber Automotive 
Premier Auto 
Sullivan Chiropractic 
Lawrence Family Vision Clinic 
Treanor Architects 
GTM Sports 
Body Boutique 
 
The signs are to help bring awareness to the event and help increase participation levels for this event.  Please let me 
know if you need anything else at all from me. 
 
Thank you! 
 
 
Kristine Druen 
Senior Member Consultant 
 
KU Credit Union | A Better Way to Bank 
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person. Thank you for your cooperation. 
No responsibility is accepted by 66 Federal Credit Union for any loss or 
damage. 


